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EXHIBIT A - PRICING PAGE

VENDOR

Name, Address, Phone Number, Email 

WV Contractor’s License Number:  ___________________

We, the undersigned, having examined the site and being familiar with the local conditions 
affecting the cost of the work and being familiar with the general conditions to vendors, drawings, 
and specifications, hereby propose to furnish all materials, equipment, and labor to complete all 
work in a workmanlike manner, as described in the Bidding documents.

TOTAL BID

(IN WORDS) $

(IN NUMBERS) $



Date Printed: Feb 12, 2021 Page 1 FORM ID: WV-PRC-ARFQ-002 2020/05

State of West Virginia
Agency Request for Quote

Construction

Addendum

Addendum No. 01 is issued to 
publish and distribute the 
attached information to the 
Vendor Community.

2021-02-12

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES
PROPERTY & PROCUREMENT OFFICE
324 4TH AVE
SOUTH CHARLESTON          WV     25303-1228
US

Vendor Customer Code:

Vendor Name :

Address :

Street :

City :

State : Country : Zip :

Principal Contact :

Vendor Contact Phone: Extension:



Date Printed: Feb 12, 2021 Page 2 FORM ID: WV-PRC-ARFQ-002 2020/05

1 Hawks Nest State Park CCC Gift Shop Roof 
Rehab

1 Mandatory Pre-bid Meeting 10:00AM ET 2021-02-10
2 Technical Questions Due 9:00AM ET 2021-02-16
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DNR2100000048 Addendum No.01 - Hawks Nest SP 
CCC Gift Shop Roof Rehab





Attachment A 



WV Division of Natural Resources   
Hawks Nest State Park 

Gift Shop and Restroom Roofing Project 
DNR2100000048 
Addendum No. 1 
February 12, 2021 

 
1. The shingles for both buildings will be IKO Armourshake, Color: Shadow Black, or approved 

equivalent. 
 

2. A copy of the pre-bid sign-in sheet is attached. 

 
 

End of Addendum No. 1   







Date Printed: Feb 17, 2021 Page 1 FORM ID: WV-PRC-ARFQ-002 2020/05

State of West Virginia
Agency Request for Quote

Construction

Addendum

Addendum No. 02 is issued to 
publish and distribute the 
attached information to the 
Vendor Community.

2021-02-17

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES
PROPERTY & PROCUREMENT OFFICE
324 4TH AVE
SOUTH CHARLESTON          WV     25303-1228
US

Vendor Customer Code:

Vendor Name :

Address :

Street :

City :

State : Country : Zip :

Principal Contact :

Vendor Contact Phone: Extension:



Date Printed: Feb 17, 2021 Page 2 FORM ID: WV-PRC-ARFQ-002 2020/05

1 Hawks Nest State Park CCC Gift Shop Roof 
Rehab

1 Mandatory Pre-bid Meeting 10:00AM ET 2021-02-10
2 Technical Questions Due 9:00AM ET 2021-02-16
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DNR2100000048 Addendum No.02 - Hawks Nest SP 
CCC Gift Shop Roof Rehab





Attachment A 



WV Division of Natural Resources   
Hawks Nest State Park 

Gift Shop and Restroom Roofing Project 
DNR2100000048 
Addendum No. 2 
February 16, 2021 

1. What is the manufacture and color of the shingle required for these roofs? 

  A: IKO Armourshake, Color: “Shadow Black”, or approved equivalent. 

2. There are two built-in gutters on the front of the gift shop building. Can we remove and 
installed sheathing in gutter area? Install the new gutters on eaves? 

A: The existing gutters on the front of the building must be removed and replaced in their 
current location. 

3. Are we to remove and replace all existing gutters and downspouts on the gift shop? 

A: The existing gutters on the front of the building will be removed and replaced back in 
their current location.  The remainder of the gutters will be removed and replaced with like 
gutters and tied into the existing downspouts. 

4. The gift shop has a brick chimney thru the roof and has deteriorated. Should we remove 
completely to below roof and install metal vent if needed? Should we tear down to below 
roof, seal off vent, and install sheathing to allow shingle over? 

A: The chimney will remain in place and be properly sealed/caulked/flashed. 

5. What are we to do at ridge area on gift shop? Are we to install a shingle over vent? Or are 
we to install just shingles as they are existing? 

A: Install a ridge vent compatible with the shingle warranty. 

6. There is a small flat roof on the back of the gift shop building that is shingled. Are we to 
install new lumber joists and roof deck to create a 4/12 pitched roof and then flash and 
shingle? 

A:  No.  Park personnel will address any necessary work/shingling on this attachment. 

7. If the shingles are a quarter inch thick, the valleys cannot be lapped. So, are we to install 
valley metal in all valleys? And what gauge? 

A: Yes, 28-guage minimum, and per manufacture’s installation recommendations. 

 
 

 
End of Addendum No. 2   








